
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 5/26/2020 

DATE: May 26, 2022 

SUBJECT: 2022 US Census Figure Ward Boundary Update 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Policy Consideration:  The United States Census Bureau provided the results of the decennial census. 
These results were analyzed by staff and presented to the City Council in a previous work session, and 
previous open session.  Various revisions and scenarios were considered. the County Clerk took no 
exceptions to the boundaries as presented in this revision. 
 
The current map was put into place in 2012.  Upon approval of this map, the ward boundaries will be 
adjusted prior to the next City of Lansing Election per the statutory requirements and in conjunction with 
the County Clerk (Local Election Official) and the Kansas Secretary of State. 
 
Action:   
 

1. Approve the ward map as presented. 
 
Note:  The ward populations per the US Census tracts are as follows: 
Ward 1:  2,328* 
Ward 2:  2,445 
Ward 3:  2,421 
Ward 4:  2,396 
 
*The 1,649 persons in the cross hatched track are inmates at the Lansing State Penitentiary and are not 
included in the Ward 1 population breakdown on the map.  There are no other persons outside of the 
incarcerated population in this census block. 
 
 
 


